

Fw: Briefings - heads up

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>, "Bardeesy, Karim (OPO)" <karim.bardeesy@ontario.ca>, "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 16 Oct 2016 15:03:50 -0400
Attachments: Sector Overview - October 14 Update.pptx (2.08 MB); Agency Overview - October 14 Update.pptx (352.64 kB); Electricity Pricing deck - 20161014.pptx (165.42 kB); Broadening the Ownership of Hydro One igs edits (redline).pptx (380.21 kB); LTEP Foundational - October 14 update.pptx (1.77 MB)

Hello,

Here are the foundational material from energy for tomorrow. No way we'll get through all this but we can start.

Energy has asked to bring, in addition to their DM, their 3 ADMS and potentially their lead on hydro one. Are you comfortable with that many?

I am not sure if Mary has a functional email address yet so we'll ensure copies are provided at the meeting.

Thanks!
Martha

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
Sent: Saturday, October 15, 2016 10:47 AM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: Re: Briefings - heads up

Good morning,
Attached are materials for Monday, including :
1) Energy Sector Overview
2) Agencies Overview
3) Electricity Pricing and Rate Mitigation Initiatives
4) Broadening the Ownership of Hydro One
5) LTEP Overview

Thanks,
Keley

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2016 5:06 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: Briefings - heads up

Hi Martha,

We are still working on material for this but wanted to let you know that the Deputy wants to bring the policy ADMs to the meeting as we'll have a few decks.

Hope to send material along this evening.

Thanks,
Keley

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Sent: October-12-16 8:35 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Iannialice, Fausto (MOI); Northey, James (MEDG/MRIS)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Brezer, David (CAB)
Subject: Briefings - heads up

Hi,

I wanted to give you a heads up that we will be starting to schedule some briefings for Mary Rowe, the new deputy principal secretary (taking over from Karim) next week. We have been given a few specific files to start with, which include energy (60min) and infrastructure (45min).

Given you have both recently transitioned new Ministers, I'm hoping you have some materials you can pull off the shelf. I don't know specific areas to focus on so I think better to cover the full spectrum and we can always set up follow up briefings on specific topics that may be of interest. If we hear of any specific interests in advance of the briefing, we'll be sure to let you know.

I don't have the dates/times yet but we'll let you know asap. We have been asked to keep the room small, if possible limit to DM and one MO but it would be fine to bring in an ADM or two I think. Probably best to let us know who you'd like to bring and we can confirm if that's going to work.

Thanks,
Martha

Martha Greenberg

Assistant Deputy Minister

Cabinet Office – Economic, Environment, Justice & Intergovernmental Policy

(416) 325-5836

Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca